

Public Accounts Technical Briefing 2016-17_Aug 30_430pm.ppt

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2017 16:39:31 -0400
Attachments: Public Accounts Technical Briefing 2016-17_Aug 30_430pm.ppt (637.44 kB)

Hi Kim -- as discussed earlier today, attached is a draft of a briefing deck on Public Accounts should a decision be made to go ahead with one. Could you please review the IESO content ASAP and get back to me with any edits (EOD tomorrow)? I will let you know when I hear of a final decision one way or the other. Please do not circulate any further at this point given the go/no go decision has not been made.

Thanks,

Cindy